
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Tanis Bolt (tbolt@nirb.ca)
Cc: "Ida Porter"; "k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org"
Subject: 2BE-DIS---- Guyana Precious Metals Inc. and 2BE-KUG0810 Coronation Minerals Inc.
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 11:47:00 AM
Importance: High

Good morning Tanis
Further to my telecon with you this morning here is the history of the file - In January 2011 Guyana
Precious Metals Inc. applied for a “new” water licence.  Our office distributed the file for review in
March 2011 and INAC advised during the review period that they required additional time to
assess the file.  The extension was granted in order for INAC to determine if Guyana, in actual fact,
were authorized to set up operations on this particular site.  It appears that Coronation Minerals
was the initial company working the same project area under licence 2BE-KUG0810, NIRB
screening 08EN022.  It came to light that there was no change of name provided to the Nunavut
Water Board when the company changed their name in 2009.  We now have on file those Articles
of Amendment.  This file should have actually been a renewal to 2BE-KUG0810 instead of a new
application under the file number of 2BE-DIS----.
 
On January 31, 2011 NIRB provided our office with a “Pending Referral” letter which was
mistakenly considered in our office as a screening decision.  Consequently NIRB still has the file on
hold for an authorizing agency. 
 
By way of this email the Nunavut Water Board is hereby requesting NIRB review the file to confirm
whether or not the screening decision (08EN022) dated April 2008 for Coronation Minerals Inc. still
applies.  Subsequently our office will ensure that the 2 files are cross referenced for future
identification.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:tbolt@nirb.ca
mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

